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I am withholding the advice provided by Simon Mount, King’s Counsel, in full under section 9(2)(h) 
of the Act, to maintain legal professional privilege. 
 
According to documents released to me under the OIA, in March 2020 the Rotorua Lakes Council 
raised an allegation about Visions of a Helping Hand with HUD, which in turn raised it with Visions. 
I would like to know what the allegation was, I’d like to see any documents and/or correspondence 
relating to that allegation, and I’d like to know what HUD did to investigate/resolve the allegation. 
 
I am refusing this part of your request under section 6(c) of the Act, as the making available of that 
information would be likely to prejudice the maintenance of the law, including the prevention, 
investigation, and detection of offences, and the right to a fair trial. 
 
In terms of section 9(1) of the Act, I am satisfied that, in the circumstances, the decision to withhold 
information under section 9 of the Act is not outweighed by other considerations that render it 
desirable to make the information available in the public interest. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review of my response by the Ombudsman, in 
accordance with section 28(3) of the Act. The relevant details can be found on the Ombudsman’s 
website at: www.ombudsman.parliament.nz. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
William Barris 
General Manager Partnerships and Performance 




